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MEMORANDUM

To: Julio Frenk

University President

From: Tomas Salerno B
Chair, Faculty Sen% = 7%'/ 7
Date: March 23, 2017

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2016-43(B) — Proposal for the Disestablishment of the
Institute for Advanced Dental Education, Miller School of Medicine [Reference
Legislation #71005]
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The Faculty Senate, at its March 22, 2017 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the
disestablishment of the Institute for Advanced Dental Education at the Miller School of
Medicine, originally established through Legislation #71005.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

TS:yv

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
Laurence Gardner, Interim Dean, Miller School of Medicine
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2016-43(B) — Proposal for the Disestablishment of the
Institute for Advanced Dental Education, Miller School of Medicine [Reference

Legislation #71005]
DATE: ? [é 0{2 2'

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: bea o2 Lauremce Gafd nes”

APPROVED:

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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